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March 1, 2007

Mrs. Blanca S. Bayo
Director, Division of the Commission Clerk

and Administrative Services
Florida Public Service Commission )
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard ONooOD-OT
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

In Re: Undocketed; Audit of 2003-2005 RAF returns for BellSouth
Telecommunications, Inc. and affiliates

Dear Ms. Bayo:

AT&T Florida, Pursuant to Section 364.183(3), Florida Statutes, and Rule
25-22.006, Florida Administrative Code, hereby makes a claim of confidentiality
for the four attached pages of the referenced staff audit report. The information
on these pages contains proprietary confidential information.

Sincerely,
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State of Florida

JHublic Serfrice onunission
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

pate: 2 - 1. O7
TO: _\Im eza

FROM: | - '\"\C"U'Z/\ , Division of the Commission Clerk &
Administrative Sesvlces

RE: Acknowledgment of Receipt of Confidential Filing

G194 -on

This will acknowledge receipt of a CONFIDENTIAL DOCUMENT filed in Docket

No. OT1O000 or (if filed in an undocketed matter) concerning
A(LLCtd' OQ REOD - 2005 /IZap re S , and
filed on behalf of _ ATET Flori o /Heza . The

document will be maintained in locked storage.

Any questions regarding this matter should be directed to Marguerite Lockard at (850)
413-6770.
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